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Bakltimore, Maryland 21201-2983  Facsimile: {3011 837-0510
- ITT Telex: 4995814

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To Maryland Transportation Authority:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Maryland Transportation
Authority (a component unit of the Maryland Department of Transpertation) as

of June 30, 1991 and 1690, and the related statements of revenues and expenses
and accumulated excess of revenues over expenses and of cash flows for the
years then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These financial state-
ments are the responsibility of the Authority's management. OQOur respensibilicy
is to express an opinicn on these financial statements based on cur audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing stan-
dards. Those standards reguire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of mate-
rial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting prianciples used and significant esti-
mates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis feor our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial positicon of Maryland Transportation
Authority as of June 30, 1991 and 1990, and the results of its cperations and
its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
financlal statements taken as a whole. The supplemental schedules listed in
the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. These schedules
are the responsibility of the Authority’'s management. Such supplemental
schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and. in our opinion, are fairly stated in
all material respects when considered in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

In connection with our audit of the Authority's financial statements as of
June 30, 1991 and for the year then ended, nothing came to ocur attenticn that
caused us to believe that the Maryland Transportation Authority failed to
comply with the terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions expressed in the
paragraph titled "Annual Audits™ of Section 710 of the Trust Agreement dated
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as of December 1, 1985 and supplemented as of May 1, 1987, July 15,

1989, and May 15, 1991 relating to the Maryland Transportation Authority -
Transportatjon Facilities Projects Revenue Bonds., Series 1985, 1939 and 1991,
insofar as they related to accounting matters. However, our audit was not
directed primarily toward ohtaining knowledge of such noncempliance.

oty ¢ Zadedd

September 13, 1991



BALANCE SMEETS
JUNE_ 30,1391 AMD 1990

QPERATING ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Tavestments, at cost (Hotes | and 2}
Accrugd interest receivable
Accoynts recpivable:
Coancessiagnaires
Othar
Supplies inventory, at cost

Total operating assets

RESTRICTED ASSETS (Motes 1 and 2):
Maintenance ard Qperatinns Reserve Fund:
Cash and cash equivalents
Inveslments, at cost {Mates 1 and 2)
Atcrued snterest and other receivables
Supplies inventory, at cost

Tota)l maintenance and operations
reserve fund

Interest and Sinking Fond:

Bond Service Account:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at cost {Noles 1 and 2)
Accrued wnterest receivable

Reserve Accounk:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at c¢ost {Motes | and 2)
Accrued inlerest receivable

Tatal interest and sinking fund
Capital Fund:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at cost (Notes | and 2)
Accrued interest receivable
Due from affiliate (Hote S}
Total capital fund
General Fund:
Cash and cash equivalents
[nvestownbs, al cost (Mokes 1 and 2}
Accrued inkterest and ather receivables
Due From affiliate {Nole 5)
Tatal general fund
Tatal restricted asspts
OEFERRED BOND 1SSUANCE (D575 (Mote ()
PROPERTY - Bridges, tusnels, expresiway,
and related Facitities, at cost {Mokes I,
I, and B)

TOTAL ASSETS

See notes to financial statewments.

199 1290
9,321,790 $ 8,780,330
2.970,992 FRYIELT
248,254 62,528
410,991 491,019
538,461 636,733
410,313
— 14,070,522 — 13,343 495
12,800,322 15,395,0H
967,468
85,282 90, 665
13,651 13,651
— 12,920, 25% 16,482,293
14,508,519 14,224,764
554, 886
14,563 25,840
1,153 965,550
19,246, 785 18,265,646
36,808,262 23,276,586
10,507,253
£7,%904 122,410
—15.458 340 —34.1088 709
V7,581,656 \8,824 566
3,847,566
418,412 37e .3
—— £3.90C, PO
— A 847,694 —12.202.979
— 119,501,936 —103.909 664
_1.892.043. 380 ~.852.629.4930
$2.052.946,401  $1,984,349,4%)

CURRENT LIABILITIES {payable From
aperating assets):
Accounts payable and accrued
operating expenics
Daferred incoms

Total current liabilities [payable
from operating assets)

CURRENT LIABILIYLES {payable from

restricted assets)

Accrued interest payable

Accounts and retainages payable:
Major repairs and replacesents
Addilions to property

Lurrent portion af revenue bonds
{Kole 3)

Tatal current liabilities lpayable
from restricted assets)

REVENUE BOMDS {Hote 1)

COMMITMERTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Hotes 4, 5,
6, and 7}

EQUITY:
Federal grants for canstruction

Accumulated excecs of reveausds over
sapanses {Hote 4)
Tota) equity
TOTAL LTABILITIES AHD EQUETY

19¢1 199
$ 4,868,906 §  4.278.254
—fL.269.206 —5,563,90]

10,642,053 10,151,957
436,173 2,292,937

5,443,785 6,862,113
—2.290.000 _ 2.150.000
—18.B12.01) w . 21,457,207

163,785,109 183,185,189
91,319,997 — 944,493 . £54

$2,052,946,403

$1,984 349 45




MARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES AND
ACCOMULATED EXCESS OF REVENUES {OVER EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1681 AND 1990

OFERATING REVENUES:
Toll income
Concessions and other income

Total ocperating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES {(Notes 1 and 5):
Collection, police patrol, and maintenance
Major repairs, replacements, and insurance
General and administrative
Seagirt Marine Terminal

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME

NOROPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest expense on revenue bonds (Note 3)
Income from investments
Excess escrow funds (Note 9)
Amortization of bond issuance costs (Note 1)
Income from affiliate (Note 5}
Operations fee income (Note 5)
Other

Nonoperating expense, net
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

ACCUMULATED EXCESS OF REVENUE QVER EXPENSES,
beginning of year

ACCUMULATED EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES,
end of year

See notes to financial statements.

19491

$£112,280,694
6,220,256

118,500,950

43,414,287
17,872,897
6,962,165
184,135

68,433,484

50,067,466
{20,158, 790}
7,798,702
(453,813}
4,500,000
3,500,000
1,572,778
_(3.241,123)

46,826, 341

944,493,654

$£931,519,937

19940
$l12.762,618
5,721,017
118,483,655
3u,B18.212
26,774,153
£,907,014
1,489,440
74,688,828
43,494,827
(20,171,268}
9,112,311
2,016,347
{458,357}
1,472,745
(8,028,162}

35,466,665

904,026,989

$949.493.654




MARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1991 AND 1990

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Excess of revenues over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Amortization of bond issuance costs
Loss on investment transactions
Change in certain assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Supplies inventery
Bestricted assets (excluding investments}
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred income

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures
Decrease in investments - restricted assets
Investments - operating assets:
Purchases
Proceeds from sale
Due from affiliate

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of revenue bonds
Proceeds on issuance of revenue honds,
net of issuance coasts
Defeasance cof revenue bonds, net of
unamortized bond issuance costs

Net cash provided by financing activities
HET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALERTS, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for interest

See notes to financial statements,

16681 1590
546,826,343 $35,466.665
453,813 458,357
14,512
118,320 {102,029}
(185,726} 62,933
{38,849) 76,055
(17,059,600} (31,026,861)
(776,017} (988,921}
115,1%3 487,380

(17.372,506)

31,018,584}

29,453,437

4,448,081

(33,832,077)
6,167,330

{2.970,592)
2,941,381
{25.000,000)

{55.671,739)
263,603

{2,941,381)
6,.0G0,000

(52,694,358}

£52,349,517)

{2.150,000)
80,844,925

154,912, 544)

{2,015,000)

54,825,100

23,782,382 52,810,100
541,461 5,908,564
8,780,330 3,B71,666

# 9,321,761 § 8,780,330
$20,2231,353 $18.630.458




MARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1991 AND 189S0

1. ORGANIZATION, NATURE OF ACCOUNTS, AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Organjzation

The Maryland Transportation Authority {the Authority), a coemponent
unit agency of the State of Maryland, was established by statute to
act on the behalf of the Maryland Department of Transportation. The
Authority is responsible for the supervision, financing, coastruction,
operation, and maintenance of the State's toll facilities in accor-
dance with a Trust Agreement dated as of December 1, 1985 (the 1985
Trust Agreement), and supplemented as of May 1, 1987, relating to

the Maryland Transportation Authority - Transportation Facilities
Frojects Revenue Bonds, Series 1985 (the 1985 Revenue Bonds) and the
Authority's interpretation thereof. The 1985 Trust Agreement was
also supplemented as of July 15, 1989 in conjunction with the
issuance of Transportation Facilities Projects Revenue Bonds, Series
1989 (the 1989 Hevepnue Bonds} in the amount of $55,000,000 and again
as of May 15, 1991 in cenjunction with the issuance of Transportation
Facilities Projects Revenue Bonds, Series 1991 (the 1991 Revenue
Bonds) in the amount of $8i,000,.000.

The Authority is responsible for various projects {(the Transportation
Facilities Projects), the revenues from which have been pledged to
the paymeant of the bonds issued under the 1985 Trust Agreement, as
supplemented. The Transportation Facilities Projects consist of the
following;

Potomac River Bridge - Harry W. Nice Memorial Bridge

Chesapeake Bay Bridge - William Prestosn Lane, Jr. Memorial Bridge
Baltimore Harbor Tunnel

Baltimore Quter Harboer Bridge - Francis Scott Key Bridge

Northeastern Expressway - John F. Kennedy Memorial Highway
Fort McHenry Tunnel

In addition to the above facilities, the Authority is permitted to
construct and/er operate cther projects, the revenues from which are
also pledged to the payment of the bonds issued under the 1885 Trust
Indenture, as supplemented, unless and until, at the Authority's
option, such revenues are otherwise pledged., These additional
projects currently include the following:

Susquehanna River Bridge - Thomas J. Hatem Memorial Bridge
Seagirt Marine Terminal



Nature of Accounts

In accordance with the 1985 Trust Agreement, as supplemented, the
Autherity has established and maintains certain restricted accounts.
Funds have been deposited in these accounts and are restricted for
the payment of debt service related te the revenue bonds, major
maintenance project regquirements, and improvements., betterments,
enlargements, or capital additions,

Significant Accounting Policies

Property

The Authority maintains its accounts on a basis of accounting as
described in the 1985 Trust Agreement, as supplemented., This basis
of accounting is in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Under the Authority's policy of accounting for property
(betterment accounting), property costs represent a historical accu-
mulation of costs expended to acquire rights-of-way and to censtruct
and place in operation the various projects and related facilities.
Capitalized costs also include the cost of improvements, enlargements,
betterments, and certain general and administrative expenses incurred
during the construction phase. The property account is not adjusted
for these costs upon subsequent replacement; as such, replacements
are accounted for as a period cost and are included in the operat-
ing expense caption, major repairs, replacements, and insurance.
Depreciation of the projects and related facilities is not included
as an operating expense or otherwise provided. These policies are
consistent with practices followed by similar entities within the
toll bridge, turnpike, and tunnel industry.

Cash

Under the provisiens of Financial Accounting Standards Board
Statement No, 95 - Statement of Cash Flows, the Authority considers
all investments with original maturities of three months or less at
the time of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are carried at cost as it is the Autheority’s intention to
hold securities until maturity,

The 1983 Trust Agreement, as supplemented, requires that the
Authority's investments in repurchase agreements be fully
collateralized by the Trustee. Such investments held by the
Auvthority at June 30, 1991 and 1990 were 50 collateralized.

Deferred Bond Issuance Costs

Underwriting, legal., and other direct costs associated with the
issuance of debt under the 1985 Trust Agreement, as supplemented,
have been deferred and are being amortized over the term ¢f the debt.

Income Taxes

The Authority is exempt from Federal, state, and local income taxes.

-7 =



2. INVESTMENTS

Investments at June 30, 1891 and 1990 consisted of the following:

1891
Description and Maturity Cost Market Value
United States Government and Agency
cbligaticns, maturing:
Within one year $19,.546, 304 $19,777,309
After one year 7,077,925 7,288,146
Total £26.624.229 527,065,455
1990
Description and Maturity Cost Market Value
United States Government and Agency
obligations, maturing:
Within one year $25.684,023 §26,226, 657
After one year 7.077,925 7,128,880
Total £312,76)1, 948 $33.355,547

3. REVENUE BONDS

The 1985 Revenue Bonds, 1989 Revenue Bonds, and 1991 Revenue Bonds
issued in accordance with the provisions of the 1985 Trust Agreement,
as supplemented, and interest thereon 4o not constitute a debt or

2 pledge of the faith and credit of the State of Maryland, or the
Maryland Department of Transpertation, but are payable solely from the
revenues of the Transportation Facilities Projects of the Authority.

Bevenue Bonds outstanding at June 30, 1991 and 19%0 consisted of:

1991 1990

1985 Revenue Bonds:

Serial bonds maturing in annual

installments ranging from $2, 240,000

to $4,540,000 from July 1, 199) to

July 1, 2000, with interest rates

ranging from 7% to 8.65%, payable

semiannually $ 32,670,000 § 34,820,000
Term bonds with interest payable semi-

annually at 8.8% due July 1, 2005 29,390,000 29,390,000
Term bonds with interest payable semi-~

annually at 9% due July 1, 201% 114,195,000 114,195,000
Term bonds with interest payable semi-

annually at 7% due July 1, 2016 17,795,000 17,795,000

- 8 =



1641 1990

1989 Revenue Bonds:

Serial bonds maturing in annual install-
ments ranging from §17,110,000 to
$19,585,.000 from July 1, 1992 to
July 1, 1994, inclusive, with interest
rates ranging from 6.10% to 6.30%,
payable semiannually 55.000,000

1991 Revenue Bonds:

Serial bonds maturing in annual
installments ranging from %$4,735,000
to $9,380,000 from July 1, 1895 to
July 1, 2006, inclusive, with
interest rates ranging from 6% to

6.5%, payable semiannually B1,000,000

Total 275,050,000 251,200,000
Less current portion (2,290,000} (2,150,000)
Long-term portion §2472. 760,000 £249.050.000

Maturities of the 1985 and 1991 Revenue Bonds principal and interest are
as follows:

Years Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
1992 $§ 2,290,000 22,296,891 $ 24,586,991
1933 2.455,000 21,471,948 23,926,948
19494 2,635,000 21,274,322 23,909,322
14995 2,825,000 21,055,385 23,880,385
19466 7,785,000 2G,.530,335 28,315,335
Thereafter 257,060,000 230,659,945 487.719, 945

$275,050.000 $337.288,926 56512,338,926

With respect to the 1985 Revenue Bonds, the bonds maturing after July 1,
19985 are subject tc redemption, at the Authority's cption, beginning

July 1, 1995. The redemption prices range from 100% to 102% of the
principal amount. The term bonds maturing on July 1, 2005, are subject
to mandatory redemption beginning in 2001 with annual principal amortiza-
tion requirements ranging from $4.930,000 to $6,350,000 through 2004 and
the remaining principal of £6,910,000 due at maturity. The term bonds
maturing July 1, 2015, are subject to mandatory redemption beginning

in 2006 with annual principal amcrtization requirements ranging from
$7,515,000 to $14.975,000 through 2014 and the remaining principal of
$16,325,000 due at maturity. The debt service reserve requirement for
the 198% Revenue Bonds has been satisfied through the deposit of cash and
investments with the trustee as reflected in the Reserve Account on the
balance sheet,



The Series 1989 Revenue Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to their
maturity. In June 1991, the huthority placed in escrow with Signet Trust
Company of Maryland., trustee, $54,831,050 of the net proceeds from the
1991 Revenue Bonds. These deposits were used to purchase U.S5. Government
securities with appropriate maturities such that the securities, together
with interest accruing thereon, would service the previously outstanding
debt of 55,000,000 related to the 1989 Revenue Bonds, thereby defeasing
such debt. Accordingly, these escrow funds and the related liabilities
for the refunded bonds are not recorded in the financial statements.

In connection with this defeasance, the Authority recognized a gain cof
$81,494 on the extinguishment of the previous debt. This gain has been
included in other non-operating income in the financial statements.

With respect to the 19%1 Revenue Bonds, the bonds maturing after July 1,
2001 are subject to redemption, at the Authority's option on or after
July 1, 2001. The redemption prices range from 100% te 102% of the
principal amount. The debt service reserve reguirement for the 1991
Revenue Bends, in the amount of $9,989,700, has been satisfied through
a surety bond.

COMMITMENTS

As of June 30, 1991, the Authority was contractually liable for approxi-
mately 554 million of uncompleted construction and improvement contracts
relating to its various projects. Exclusive of these amounts. the
Authority currently contemplates the expenditure, through 1996, of
approximately $241 million for capital additions, improvements, and
major rehabilitaticon.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

A. SBtate of Maryland Retirement and Fensions FPlans

The Authority contributes to the Maryland Retirement and Pension
Systems (the System), an agent multiple-employer public employee
retirement system established by the State of Maryland which
provides benefits for, among others, the Authority.

Prior to January I, 1980, all eligible Authority employees were
required to be members of the employees' "Retirement System” of the
State of Maryland. During the 1979 legislative session, the Maryland
General Assembly created. effective Januvary 1, 1580, the "Pension
System” for employees of the State of Maryland. All Authority
employees who were members of the Retiremeant System could remain in
that system or could elect t¢ join the Pension System. All eligibile
employees hired after December 31, 1979, must join the Pension System,



The System provides retirement, death and disability benefits in
accordance with State statutes. A member terminating employment
before attaining retirement age but after completing five years of
creditable service becomes eligible for a vested retirement allow-
ance, provided the member lives to age 60, (age 62 for the Pension
System) and does ncot withdraw his or her accumulated contributions.
Members of the Retirement System may retire with full benefits after
attaining the age of 60, or after completing 30 years of creditable
service regardless of age. A member of the Pension System may retire
with full benefits after completing 30 years of eligibility service
regardless of age, or at age 62 or older with specified years of
eligibility service.

The annual benefit for Retirement System members is equal to 1/55 of
a member's high - three year average salary times years of creditable
service. & member may retire with reduced benefits after completing
25 years of creditable service regardless of age. & member of the
Pension System shall receive uwpon retiremeat an annual service
retirement allowance based on the member's high - three consecutive
year average salary and years of creditable service with a provision
of social security wage base. A member may retire with reduced
benefits after attaining age 55 and completing 15 years of eligi-
bility service.

Members of the Pension System are required to contribute toc the
System 5% of their regular salaries and wages which exceed the
social security wage base. All ceontributions are deducted from
each member's salary and wage payments and are remitted to the
System on a regular, periecdic basis.

The System's benefit obligaticn is determined as a part of an actu-
arial valuation at June 30, 1980. Significant actuarial assumptions
used include (a) a rate of return cn the investment cof present

and future assets of 7,5 percent per year compounded annually.

(b} projected salary increases from 5 to 6 percent per year
compounded annually, attributable to inflation, (c) additional
projected salary increases ranging from .94 percent to 6.82 percent
per year, attributable te seniority/merit, and {d) post-retirement
benefit increases ranging from 3 percent te 6 percent per year
depending on the system.

The Authority’s retirement contributicn rate is determined annually,
based upon actuarial waluation. 1In this regard, the System has
engaged an independent firm of consulting actuaries teo prepare
annual actuarial valuations and perform various actuarial consulting
services. Effective July 1, 1980, in accordance with the law
governing the System, all benefits of the System are funded in
advance. The entry age nermal cost method is the actuarial cost
method used to determine the employers’® normal and accrued liability
contribution rates and the unfunded actuarial accrued liability.
Using this method the actuarial present value of the projected
benefits of each individual included in the actuarial valuation

is allocated on a level basis over the earnings or service of the
individual between entry age and assumed exit age.

- 11 -



The portion of this actuarial present value allecated to a valuwation
year is called the normal cost, The portion of this actuarial present
value not provided for at a valuation date by the actuarial present
value of future normal costs is called the actuarial accrued liasbi-
lity. The liquidation period for the unfunded actuarial accrued
liabilities (as provided by law) is 30 years frem June 30, 1990.

Significant actuarial asswnptions used to compute contribution
requirements are the same as those used to compute the pension
henefit obligation. The computation of the pension contribution
requirements for fiscal years 1991 and 1990 was based on the same
actuarial assumptions, benefit provisions, actuarial funding method,
and other significant factors, used to determine pension contribution
requirements in the previcus year.

Employer contributions made by the Authority in fiscal year 1991 to
the System totaled $2,714.096, representing 9.07% of the Authority's
covered payroll of approximately $29,900,325. The Authority’'s total
payrell in fiscal year 1991 was $31,086,758. Employer contributions
to the SBystem by the Authority for fiscal year 1990 were approxi-
mately $2,.498,000, representing 10.5% of covered payroll.

Accumulated plan benefits and plan net assets for the Maryland State
Retirement and Pension Systems as of June 30, 1990, the latest date
of actuarial review, are as follows:

Pension benefit obligation $16,672,354,000
Assets at cost (market value of $10,577,045,000) 10,251,637,000
Mfunded value o0f accrued benefits £ 6,420, 717,000

Ten-year historical information presenting the Maryland State
Retirement and Pension Systems, progress in accumulating sufficlent
assets to pay benefits when due is presented in a separate financial
report issued by the System.

Maryland State Police

The Maryland State Police paktrol the John F. Kennedy Memorial Highway,
The Authority reimburses the State Pelice for the costs of providing
this service, including an allowance for overhead. The cost for this
service was approximately $3,072,000 ané $2,494.000 for the years
ended June 30, 1591 and 1990, respectively.

Marvland State Highway Administration

The Maryland State Highway Administration (SHA) performs certain
inspection, testing., engineering, and payroll processing functieons
for which they are reimbursed by the Authority, The expenditures for
these services were approximately $£175,000 and $482,000 for the years
ended June 30, 1991 and 1990, respectively. In addition, the
Authority performed design and construction services for SHA during
fiseal year 1991. At June 30, 1991 the Authority has a receivable of
$8,597,174 from SHA in connecticn with such contract, which also
represents the total amount of such services during fiscal year 1991.

- 12 -



During fiscal year 13991, the Authority and SHA entered into an
agreement whereby the SHA transferred operations and ownership of a
sixz mile section of I-95 between Maryland Route 43 and the Baltimore
City line to the Authority., There was no consideration involved
with the transfer. The Authority has included any expenditures
(after the agreement effective date of February 18, 1991) related to
such transferred property in the John F. Kennedy Memorial Highway
Project. Related to such transfer, SHA transferred $4,3500,000 to the
Authority during fiscal year 1991 in the form of grants of State aid.

Maryland Port Authority

An Operations Agreement was made between the Authority and the
Maryland Port Commission {("MPC") on July 25, 1990, governing the
cperation of both the Seaqirt Marine Terminal and the Intermodel
Container Transfer Facility {"ICTF"). The term of the agreement
commenced on July 25, 1990 and terminates June 30, 1992, unless
renegotiated or extended. Under the direction and supervision of
the MPC. the Maryland Port Administration shall manage and operate
the Seagirt Marine Terminal and the ICTF. 1In consideration. the
MPC agreed to pay the Authority an annual fee of $3,500,000 for
fiscal years 1691 and 1992,

Maryland Department 0f Transportation

By Memcrandum of Understanding dated September 10, 1990 between the
Authority and the Maryland Department of Transportation ("MDOT"), the
Authority will transfer §75 millicn te the MDOT, to the extent such
monies are not needed or pledged to projects pursuant to the 1985
Trust Agreement, as supplemented, and to the extent such transfer
does not reduce the Authority’s unencumbered cash balances to less
than $% million nor reduce the Authority's bond coverage to less than
1.2 times its debt service requirements. These funds are being
transferred in fiscal years 1991 through 1993 at the rate of §25
million per year on an interest free basis. The first installment
was transferred to MDOT during May 1991. The MDOT shall repay these
funds, which are to be used for its Central Light Rail Project, at
the rate of $25 million petr year beginning in fiscal year 1§95. In
the event the $75,000,000, or any part of it, is not appropriated or
repaid to the Authority in accordance with the repayment schedule,
then MDOT is required to pay interest on the unpaid balance at the
rate of 8% annually,

In the event that the transfer of money by the Authority tc the MDOT
for the Central Light Rail Project is not approved by the Board of
Public Works or is not appropriated by the General Assembly, then
such monies shall automatically rewvert to the Authority.

LITIGATION

The Authority is a defendant in a number of claims and suits resulting

from capital and maintenance contracts and other operational matters.

The Authority plans to vigorously defend these claims. In the opinion of

the Authority's management, the settlement of these ¢laims will not have
a material adverse effect on the accompanying financial statements.

- 13 -
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SEAGIRT MARINE TEEMINAL

As part of its 1981 agreement to own and operate the Fort McHenry Tunnel,
the Authority acquired 140 acres of land created with dredged material
from tunnel constructicn and subsequently purchased an additional 73
acres of adjacent land. The site, located near the Dundalk Marine
Terminal, is being developed into the Seagirt Marine Terminal and was
substantially completed in 1990. The terminal, which opened in

September 1990, handles containerized cargo ships and is estimated

to cost approximately $218 million. At June 30, 1991 appreximately

$209 million of such costs have been incurred.

CANTON DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

On May 1., 1987, the Authority acquired 100% of Canton Development
Corporation (CDC} for $875,000. At that time, CDC was the majority
shareholder of the Canton Railroad Company {CRC). CDC subsequently
purchased the remainder of the stock of CRC. The Authority entered into
the transagtions to assure access of freight inte anéd out of the Seagirt
Marine Terminal, which it has accomplished through its ultimate control
of CRC. The cost of the acquisition of CDC is accounted for on the cost
basis and 1s included in the financial statements under the heading
"Property"”. As cf June 30, 1891, the Authority has a receivable balance
of $280,384 from CRC.

EXCESS ESCROW FUNDS

During fiscal year 1990, the Authority received excess proceeds of
£2,016,347 from the Escrow Deposit Account established to defease
previously issued revenue bonds. The release of the excess escrow
funds was accomplished in accordance with the Escrow Deposit Agreement,
As a result, a gain equal to the amount of the excess escrow proceeds
was recegnized in fiscal year 1990.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

An agreement, gffective July 15, 1991, between the Authority and the
Mayor and City Council of Baltimore {the City} was made on July 3, 1991
related to the transfer of operations and ownership of Interstate
Highways 1-95 and 1-395 located in Baltimore City from the City to the
Authority. In consideration of the Autherity accepting responsibility of
cperations and ownership of I-95 and I-395 under such agreement, the City
agrees to pay the Authority an annual sum egual to $7,.500.000 less any
Federal funds attracted by I-85 ard I-395, however, in no event shall the
cash payment by the City exceed §5,000,000 in any given year. The City
agrees to render the annual sum iz monthly payments cf one-twelfth of the
annual payment for a term of fifteen years.

- 14 -



MARYLAKD TRANSPORTATEON AUTHORITY Schedule 1
SIGNET BAMK ; MARYLAND THUSTEE
TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES PAOUECTS
ST CACISU I TSI IS ANl On o FIns
COMBINED STAVEMENT OF VOLL REVENUE AMD EXPENSES(UPERATING ACCOUNT TRANSACTIONS ONLY) OF THE SUSOUEHANNA RIVER TOLL BRIDGE,
POTOMAC RIVEA TOLL BRIDGE, CHESAPEAKE @AY TOLL BRIDGE, PATAPSCO TUMNEL, FRANCIS SCOTT KEY GRIDGE, FORT NCHENRY TUMMEL
JOHN F, KENNEDY MEMORIAL WIGHUAY ANl GEMERAL AND ADMINISTRAT[VE EXPEWSES
FOR TKE QUARTER ENDEC JUNE 30, 1991 AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1991

sassasssrgnananpssensrntmnanmensnne-FON THE FISCAL TEAR ENDED JUNE X0, TP01, ... cnnasrrrmtanstunnanmpasssanassatsnarmannssnassmrnrmrnan

SUSEEHANNA POTOMAL CHESAPEAKE FRAMCIS Scoft JOHM F. KEWNEDY
RIVER RIVER BAY PATAPSLG KEY MEMDR AL FF. WCHENRY
TOTAL ERIDGE BRIDGE QR IDGE TUKNEL SRINGE HIGHIAY TUMHEL

‘IN.L lE'o‘EmE
Toll Income Baged on Toll Tremections:
Cash Tolts-Sarrlers. . ciacinansasasasarpananiss $96,923,7108,15  $1,E01 449,00 85, 771,475.5% S17,308,279.00 310,809 BYA:O0 56,059,542 80 $28,538,972.00 $20,805, T1L.20
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¥olume Discounmta. . courvrannsnnsronenanans o, 9&5 305.507 24, T15.47) {57, zul zn (263,4V3.95)  (300,783.59) (264, 200 .31) (453,837 .64) (621,1?3.?!!
Total Tall Lncome hased on Tolk Trerssctions 112, Z,I!O [0 % - T A 825 " H 114,620, ?8 $20, 567, M5.05 14, 145,304,531 $8, 210,992,469 430,057, 57354 £33,377. 324,03
Unredeemed Tlekets .. . ovvurcaransirarasicimnmnnnes 553, 717,08 $1,940.45 317,518.20 $151,278.40 $13,528.01 372,282.10 $29,157.69 $148,012. 20
Lollectioms in Encess of Colculated Tolls... ..., 35, M55 958.07 1,935.75 1,900.H 310009 (2,245.15) 4,262 6% 25,844,069
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MAATLAND TRAMSPORTATION AUTHORITY
SIGNET BANK / MARYLAND, TRUSTEE
TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES PROJECTS
Enrararsnretanicdditd S DOFIR T ODIOTN
COKBINED STATEMENT OF MADWTEWANCE AWD OPERATIODNS RESERVE ACLOUNT EXPENSES OF THE POTOMAC RIVER TOLL GRIDGE,
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MARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY hadu o
SIGMET BANE / WARYLAND, TRUSTEE Schedule 2-2
VRANSPORTATION FACILITIES PRINECTS
OO FCIVAITCEDATOAASOURT DI TN O En
COMAIMED STATERENT GF MAINTEWANCE AND OPERATIOWS RESERVE ENPENSES FROM THE GENERAL ACCOUNT OF THE
SUSQUEHANNA RIVER ARIOGE AMD THE SEAGIRT MARINE TERMINAL
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUME 30, 1991 asd FOR THE FISCAL TEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 19
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TOEBL. cuicivrainioniius st rsnnransnanssre “ 905,224,508 35,6833, ?1? [ 871,488,683

"“BII“B.““.‘“II- AFAFNECANNAANI NSNS Cabaaound



Schedule 3

MARYLAND TRANSPORTATICN AUTHORITY

RECONCILIATION OF NET OQPERATING REVENUES TO EXCESS
OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES PER THE AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARR ENDED JUNE 30, 1991

A reconciliation of net operating revenues, as shown on Schedules
1l and 2, with the amount of such revenues shown in the
Statements of Revenues and Expenses and Accumulated Excess of
Revenues cver Expenses for the Year Ended June 30, 1691:

Excess of toll revenue over current expenses 568.688.820
Less Maintenance and Operations Reserve Account expenses 15,994,215
Net operating revenues, as shown 52,694,605
Add -
Nonoperating expense, net {3,241,123)
Income effect of other adjusting entries {2,.627,139)

Excess of revenues over expenses £46.826 343
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COMMERCIAL YEHICLES:
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MARTLAMD TRAMSPORTATION AUTHORITY
SIGNET BAMK / MARYLAND, TRUSTEE
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MARYLAMD TRANSPORTATION AUTRORITY
SIGNET MAMK / MARYLAWO, TRUSTEE
STATEMENT OF TRAFFIC WOLUME ARD TOLL INCONE, 20NN F. KEWNEOY MEWCRIAL HIGHUAY

FOR THE mTElS ENDED JUWE,I0 1991 AND tm AMD FOR THE FLSCAL YEARS EMDED JUNE 3O, 1991 AND 1990
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MARTLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHOR}1Y Schedule 1~}
SIGNEY BAMK ¢ MARYLAND, TRUSTEE
STATEMENT OF FRAFFSC YOLUME AND TOLL [MCOME, THOMAS J. HATEM MEMOREAL BRIDGE
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F;ve-alle .................. eireae. 400 20,30 1.t 27,265  1.38% 14 0. 16 91,917 L.H% 150,122 1.941 {56,185) -37.43%
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MARYLAMD TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY Schedule 4-4
SIGNET BANK / MARYLAMND, TRUSTEE

STATEMEWT OF TRAFFIC VIXUME AND TOLL INCOME, THOMAS J. MATEM NEMCRIAL SRIDGE

FOR THE CUARTERS EWDED JUNE,30 199 AND 1990 AND FOR TWE FISCAL YEARS EMDED JUE 30, 199t m 1990
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resmsmusraan ...........-......,.-...,............Tﬂ.!. JNEOME . cuvermrtntruampndsaaaaes Fuderes arsransdaniisas TARSFRSsFETRTRRSRT b aTRPY ISR RIS

dsssnsnaancrnsvnnn-OUARTER EMDED JUNE M. ..covuincrnscrrorarsanssrner vonnsPOR THE FISCAL TEAR ENDED JUNE 30, .uuavasrnsnasnsnusatassisnarnnanas
IMCREASE O INCREASE OR
ll"lilf!itw‘!i--doula .IUIII.I.‘mUI.IDIIII. ..-.---..atansE-.--.-- -..tc.-u-'”‘!lllillii! l+ll|ll'l1m"'!'!..‘.. ..-.-c.--DEt‘EM.------
Rates Amocn Fercent Amnant Percent Aount Percent Amount l’ercmx Amount Percent Amount Farcent
AUTOMOS | LES AND LIGHT
COMMERCIAL VEHICLES:
Paasenger, €80 .. .vevendnrbmrdbnn 1.00 $326,411.00 &4 BXX 154, 429,00 &7.33X (20,018,003 -7.91% 81,251, 148.00 &8.52% 1,596,499.M0 63.191 {345,151.00) -21.43%
Pasgenger etc Commutation...i.cou.ur OL40 1,368_40 0. Hx 0.00 1,544, 40 1,348,403 0.07T% 0.0Q 1,358,460

Totaleoiomerrirrnranmrarsrnaronnsnnssann SIZF,TTRAD 67 10K BI54,420.00 A7.33IX (328.649.60) -7 52X !I 252,514 .40. &8.60% $1.596,499.00 65.19% (3343 oa2.40)  -21.55X

HEAVY CONWMERCIAL VEMICLES:
Three-axle uurrsrsnsraarnsnannssnse 2.0 424, 835.00 5.
FOur=omle ...cieiaccasinasncncaraasys 3.00 19,1485, 00 3.
Flovg-aMle ooveienivinsnrasmrsamnmuy,- &,00 109,235,00  22 7
b R T S 1 ... 2,5%.00 o, 4,2T0.00 0.81% (1,315.00) -30.80% &

Ungupl SfEe, . uviirinnnasisaannaa, 1000 0,00 0, 210,00 0.05% C180.00) -&6.47X 5 0.03% 20,00 1. (77,540,000 -99.24%
Three-axle Commutotion .....x.uesaa. D40 8,735.20 1. 10,785.00  2.405% {4,053.60) -37.5TX 30,4 1.48% 35,511,460 1,411 (4 835,80  -13.62%
Forar-axle Commtotion ........o.... 060 491,50 Q. 10% 2,078.40 0.39X (1,587.00% -7&.36% 3, q.19% 8,364,560 0311 (4,976, 00y  ~59.45%
Five-axle Commutation .vuveennennen. 0,80 5,645.80 1.15% 10, 14400 1.93% (6,498,400  -&4.35K 29,624.80 1,421 38,252.80 1.51% 18,426.00) -22.54%
Yolune Digcomnt. .ouvivararronasanrarensnans {8,450, Ss: -1 (4, 367,5¢) -1,212 (2,082,958 32.7M1% (26, 71560 -1.35% (34,262.58) -1.38X ,547.21 ~27.85%

or 458 $94,534.00 3.90% (64,890,001 1512

[ ) A7 141,00 §.45X (23,135,00} -28.55K
48,00  20.58% 400, 488 .10 25.77X {226,700.00)  -37.43%
60.00  Q.57% 17,695,900 0. (7,235,00)  ~4D.89%
0.0 iy 3
$.00

]

$21,448,00 &.1% 3, 184,00 .73% 83,438,
20,112,490 1.82% (RIT.00) 441X &4, 005
109,040,000  20.7% 174.00 0. 148 !‘.:3

ARAKES

At rr RS mAEE mEsEEEE Emmm .- FARSS FINSLAT SANSHARSLASE NS SABEFLES SEASSABIESALSAE BHSEEGS FURNIRIAISTNSAN WEmImSEE AEESsmmsEEEmme P L]

L ] siu.m.ss 32.90x S172,005.67 12,67  (B11,279.94)  -6.56XK $573,406.93  31.40%  5929,844.52 36.01% (1356 37,3 -38.3%k

B PR ANt admS EErEEEE ENESTAEASESEEAE mEEEEEEE AR sEEEEEErEE EmEEEE = ke Adkd EEAEEIEE EAFTALALFFoBAAS mmmmmmm——

TOTAL TOLL IHCOME......cppasavsncrerennares BABE,505.0F V00.00%  $524,432.41 100,00k (33702058 -7.29%  81,525,933.33 100.00% 2,524, 345.32 100.00% (8700, 419.99) -3.72%

NN ECETEEOEE R EE Rt ] wam C - NPT L}




MARTLAKD TRAMSPURTATION AUTHORITY
SIGNET BANK / MARYLAND, TRUSTEE

o e ik

STAVEMENY OF TRAFFIC VOLLME AND TOLL INCOME, HARAT M. NICE M MEMOATAL BRIDGE
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JUNE, IO 1991 AND 1990 aND FOR THE FISCAL TEARS ENDED JAME 30, 1991 Ao 199

mmmErERT TR ————— mmm e Ememmmmm e mmm Em——— e —————— L e L L A T T T T T L Y

cmemangmeetaanssansaTRAFFIC WOLUNE . uouusrunrnrrsnnnen

rrrrmrrrTrTT T AT AT,

verrmratarrrervrnyOMARTER ENDED JUNE 30....0iveunucanasesranansansann
INCREASE OR
vernarass 1P e ciineine marernens P PMunvannans survse---DECREASE, . ..u..
Ratea Musber Percent Number Percent Wumber Percent

mmmEd e hEmEr - Rk E AABERES FAEPABIEEAGAGE AEEEAUSS

AUTOMOBTLES AND LiGMT
COMMERCLAL VENICLES:
POSSenger €€ . uuioiniiossassssaisna QulS
Passenger ote Commutation........... 0.30
Offlcal dkity¥.cenencncoresessrararrens NOME

74, 90X
13.27%
7,900 Q.43%

1,115,039

951,545 (10,977 -1.15%
150, 7A7 6,78
b47E  0.51% 1,422 21.95%

2,7711)  -0.35%

Aust eI AL AN ERYBEmmm

L 1|

HEAVY COMMERCTAL VEMECLES:

Three-axle . i.iciciiavivacnsssanens 1,50
FOLr=BXIB Ly ueciperuunucsncvirarunune Bu2F 18,425
FiveraXl® oovvnrmnrrrnevnicenmiaiais 500 100,128
L LT T . O .1 3,99
Ursual 8. revsrinrararsrsnrrrsns, 10,08

18,009 17,812

19,817

197 1. 1%
1,39 -F.onk
100, 724 {39%)  -0,59%
5,930 031X & 1.63%
119 0.HMX (26) -20.17%

.................................................. dmmk e mEmdm—

140,853 142,402 (1, 123X

FAETELT AR RS A RETELT BALTEETEAATEATE FATATET FREpTmAsrmrmss yrgmms-—

1,255,492 100.00% 1,260,212 100.C0% i6,520) -D.343

Totml.u. ierutensnsnnsnsasnrarransnsnnnsn

TOTAL TRAFFIC WHLUME. . cuvvcavaranasussrnrass

Schedule 4-5

weeeFOR THE FISCAL TEAR ENDED JUNE 0. oo\ o onicescnsmerscneenisunmzsnansn

JNCREASE OR

werannnn T e e 1P vniiniir vewsaen s JDECRERSE... .uu
Wit

Musbe ¢ Percent

34777 T6.96K
836291 15.72%
M8 D54

4,134,156

1,711 1
64,59 1
359,523 7
4,003

&19

MTIES L LEEE T E TN

500,253 10.79%

................ PP FEY

4,638, 409 100 00%

r

3,473,328
595,514
31,288

4,000,202

61,569
£8.110
13.786
15,5833

N2

519,440

ey mmsmas ==

4,509, 642

il okt ikl R OO O 0

Fercent Mumber

Percent

sELsavwan

0.11%
&.083%
146.88%

75.35%
12,92%
0.46%

3,589
40,6477
3,588

88, 73% 47,954 173

2 0.23¢
(3,513)  +5.16%
(14,243 382X
(1,8 -10.43%
s

.......... AL AL G-t iar EETEmEEE AmmmA kAL LtESENS EAERmEmmam

~3.69%

AR R

0.52%

11.21% 19,141

28,757




WARYLAND TEANSPCATATION AUTHORETY

SIGNET BANK / MARYLAMD, THUSTEE Schedule 4-6
STATEMENT OF TRAFFIC VOLUME ARD TOLL IWCOME, WARRY M. MICE W KEMORIAL BRIDGE .

FOR THE OUAKTERS ENDED JUNE, .'.u 1991 AKD Im AND rl:lt THE FISCAL 'rcnls ENDED JUKE 30, 1591 AND 1590

P ——— B L L L L L L LTy yey e i w m m L T T L L L L L T T T L L L L e R e

P errrrasETE TR aas e wvmsovnrrranovarwaneTOLL JNCOME. oo oiriinasranrsannsanne Mieiabaatrrairr trrEtEEeTerEioieidtidianasstanaas
I!!ll'!illllllllflim‘lzl Emb m 1”-0&0-6----i.--o---uc.-co-cc.-- -..-.fm THE Flm 'Im ‘mm JM ”IllIil-lI.IQI!IQI.O..-"'-...-.‘.-.l.
IWCREASE oRf IMCREASE OK
RPN |- [P | . - | PRI |- | T 1SRRI |- | v wasnasnna I PMensiinninne vavanunu JOECREASE . uavus
Rates fugoun k Percent Amount PFercent Amcusit Percent Amcunt Percent At Percent Amount Fercant
AUTOHCETLES AMD LIGHT
OOWMERL | AL VENICLES:
PRSSENGET BLC. ..o ccneiannn $705,4256.00  42.77X 715,434,785 A2 BOX (38,2%2.7%)  -1.15%  B2,.807,762.75  &5.3AX 32,404 .995.00 53.13x 32, T 75 6.11%
Passenger atc Commutation........... 0.30 49,971, sn &,65% 47,935,10  4.27% 2,035.20 4,.25% 190, 837.30  4.54X 170,684.20 &.335% 14,203 18 483X

------------- MEEA AR AEBSEATITAmSERE EREEEEA AR RNARARETR ASSddSdd A ARAbdd ASSSAET FEAARAN A EEmAAmsATEEASE FrEEsmEs FAASdrmrdRIESSS mmammeao

TOtOlvrvrssunnnn- rerrieaneracnernenannee STS5,397.30 &7.21% STE1,59.85  GT.02L  (86,197.55) -0.81%  $2,790,450.05- 68.02% 32,783,480.20  6T.44X $14,969.85 0.54x

Ammmm e m—m e mmm= TN FEATAMATETETAAT EETTRAY FASEEESATANLAE ddmmm e srARTEE FrTmtmmsmmmmamm mmmmmmem mmbemmdbd--SasE EERREEaEEa

HERVY COMMERCIAL VEWICLES:

Three-axls cvorevrerserrnncnsinsnaa. 1.50 $27,011.54 2.40% $26,716.00 Z.35% $295.50 1.11% 192,.566.50 2.25% 92,353,530 2.24X 121300 0.23%
Four-axl® suisiniiiransnrerrsararnen £:25 &1,454.25 J.69% &6, 58825 LR ¢3,132.00) -7.02% 145, 343.2% 3.53% 153, 247.50 301X {7, 904.25) -5.18%
Five-2xle cciaviiioitimrrarerrrannss 3.00 300,384.00 28.73X 302,172,.00  24.59% ¢1,78a.00) -0.39% 1,078,549.00 . 21X 1,111,350 27.17% &2, TB9.00 3.0
Six-mAle.riviininii it rnarane 5 TS 14, 985.00 1.33% 14,737,540 1,308 247 .50 t.48% 52,511,2% 1,28% 58,623,735 1.42% (8,712.503 -10.43%
Unususl shte. . ioioonciirrinsnnaa. 10,00 950.00 0.08% 1,190.00 9.10% {250.00) ~20.17% §,190.00 Q. 10% 3.420.00 0, 08X ¥70.00 22.51%
Volume Distont.. .o cervvinnrennencanraens (16,271,130 =1,45% (1'5 S1T.02) -1.29% £1,5%. 11 10.56% {57,200.24) -1.9% (86, 255.8)  -2.09X mo3en -53.47X

Ak td Akt Admmd ik AEEEEmEE EEmEEEAssEmsssns mEa Fasa EESSESLEIEEREE BAGA+AmA SAsednmsdbdimid ASEEESS EVSEAGAASSASARS ASEEANSS EESEESsEEEESEAESE EEmEE .-

TOEAL v vrrrsrrersrvannvonrennarnenananes $368,517.62 RNTN,T26.73 R2SEL(85,211.11)  -L6SX  SLIIS,TEFI BLEX SLN2,IT00T  M2SAT (826,792.04) 2000

-------------------- EERTEE R A ANAEE AFBdkdd ddkbhdwmbmdmdiem wmdssrmss  EmsmsssmmEmsmmm smmwmrd dhdkmdmddhrdnhd REFFAEEi BEFTEIFREEFTETY BEVSmamss

TOTAL VOLL IHOOME. ...coununrimnrrnrrrrerrar 31,123, 004,92 1W 00% 31,154, 323.58 100.00K  ($12.408.44) -1.09% l-i &, 62878 'Iﬂ:l 40X 84,126,450.97  100.00X°  ($11,822.1%) -0.29%




MARTLAND TRAWSPORTATION AUTHORITY
SIGKET BANK / WARYLAMD, TRUSTEE Schedule 1-7
L] =n g |
STATEMENT OF TRAFFIC VOLUME AND TOLL JWCOME, WILLLAN PRESTOM LANE JR MEWORIAL BRIOGE
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JUNE X0 199% AND 1990 AND FOR THE FISCAL TEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1991 AMD 1990
M maras e da o iaaue b neamm e mmmmg e mr-mgra=rrer-va TRAFFIE WOLUME, .o e
rensernrarrannasnasQUARTER ENDED JUME 30, ..o vvvrrwrrarrrrrrrrsrr-naws +e-=.FOR THE FI
EWCREASE OR INCREASE DR
peneneaed T L e I it e e DETREASE . L iiens rmeernae s T e vaeaa P el e L WOECRERSE. .. .. -
Rotes Wb r Percent Nupber Percent 3 Percant ke Percent Nurbar Percent Number Farcent

mwmEmm mEmrmsEmArAETd FPARAE FAASA P AANFEIRAE ARt A A AddBrikmmmkdme rEme- fdA  AEBREFEESFETASEY IFFATFT FATEIEAmSmsmrms mEmsssw. A s mm st SR TAESE

AUTOMCRILES AND LIGHT
COMMERCIAL VEHICLES:

Passencer, atc-(One way tolld....... 2.50 1,461,061  42,48% 1,475,060 &k 02 56,0080 -0.95% 5,160,771 61,38 5,045,210 44.63X 184, 4303 -5.45%
Puss. cars only, Coom.(one way)... 1.00 647,073 2M.53% SoB, 38k 26.29% 53,809  11.50% 2,502,700, 29,768 2,961,126 2693 341,583 15.B1%
OFffical UtYyvsrirnsnnsnssnsrrannes NOPE 34,721 1.48% M.B98 153K (i -0s 129,859 1.54X 130,609 1.5% {830)  -0.84%

TOOlerierirrmreriesresenssnanrnenennes 2,162,945 92408 2,108,322 9L&ST 54,823 25WE  7,795,M9 92.48x 7,637,035 9258 156,316 208K

HEAVY COMMERCLAL VEMICLES:
Threa-arle (one way tollYauvivinivis 5.00 T
Four-sxle (one way toll).. . ocovuuo.- 7.50 72 430

1.59% 35,075 1.54X 2,049 5.84% 119,100 1.42% 138, 3 1.47% (19,2568)  -15.92%
0.9%6% 22,809 1.00% (39 1.4 75,474 0.90% 5,902 0.92% (4756} -0, 546X
Flve-axle {ome way CoLl)ou.ueson.., 1000 1o, m &.73X 105,773 4.65% [ 447X S04, 194 &.81% 05, 44 F 4.91% {2,247} -0,53%
Six-anie or more (one way tall).....12.50 &, 695 0.20% 2,982  a,13% 1,N112 §T.81% 13,968 0.17% 2,54 2.12X &,658 £5.56%
Urusunl size {one usy toll).........20.00 707 D.0M &Rs  Q.03% Fi 1.05% 244 0,03 Fr AT 4,015 {200} -10.32%

T R e mrmann mmammas MR EE A RAN RS EAkbvdh B EASE AR ld bt Atk S bdmbdd  ASE AR A RS A ddS AASSh A BEFRARERENIAINY EEANAANS FEAEpAEAmARAEE EmEmErEEEs

TJOEBl a v iasiasn s nasss s taananauns 175, abd T.An 147,325 7.35X% 8,341 [ &15, 173 732X 632,954 T.65% {77, 10 -2.415

------------- + BEIAASL ArA A EETESEESE EEEAREE EAEEASEEERAERR FAERASAE R AEFAYAESEASAEE mASEAEE AEEAEEECEAEsmEAE EmrEmsms A bk kmErEmmrr EEAES R4

TOTAL FRAFFIC VOLUME..cru i ianauinrrrarnnrnr 2,318,611 100.00% 2,275, 64T 100.00% 62.964. .Tx 8,400,522 100.00% 4,269,980 100.00% 138,533 | 8.~

FOSAT-AISENENT IEETHEN ENNENCDENERAEROE ERDOX L} AT IEASEASOE SRATERD SO L L) -y




MARYLAND TRAKSPORTATION AWTHORIIY
SIGHET 8ANK / WARYLAWD, TRUSTES

STATEAENT OF TRAFFIC VOLUNE AND TOLL TNCOME, WLLL1AM PRESION LANE JR WENDR1AL BRIDGE
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JURE,30 1991 AWD 1990 AND FOR TME FISCAL YEARS ENMDED JUNE 30, 1991 AND 1930

..............................................................................................................................................................................................

AUTONOBILES ANC LIGHE

COMMERCIAL VEHICLES:
Passenger, etc-(0ne way tell)....... .50
Pass. cars only, Coan.[one way)... 1.00

L L P
HEAVY COMNERCIAL YEHICLES:
Three-acle (one way told)........... 5.00
Feur-anle {one way toll)......... v 1B
Five-arle (one wip toll)............10.00
Sit-axle or aore {one way Loll)..... 12.50
Unusval size (one way toll)....... .. 20,00
Yolume Biscounl...........cooovvnneeonnatn,
L2:1  E

................... QUARTER ENDED JURE 30......,...,..,,..,,....., coie
INCREASE R
......... 3 & N 111 117, 1] SR

Asount Percant

$3,052,627.50  £1.161
b67,023.00 10541

$185,620.06 320
159,225.00 2.91%
1407 010,00 19.34
58,675.00 [.0%
1,110,000 0,043
(70,038 10} -1.22%

#1,460,151.90 25001

.....................

Amoynt Percent Amgunt Percent

............................................

$3.6B7,650.00  64.95%  (35,022.50) -D.95t
598,364.00  10.54% £8,809.00 11.50%

175,375.00 1.40% 10,245.00 5.54%
170,067.50 3.01% {2,802.50]  -1.681
1,057, 230.00  19.62% 19,380.00 1.6
500 0,663 21 400,00 57 .44
13,0000 0248 42000 3.08%
(61,191.60} -1.11% (7.426.50) -13.25%%

............................................

$1,391,975.90 2.0 4M,176.00 5108

85,677,989.90 100.00%  #104,982.50  -].8%%

22sTicEIIIIIEII OLTIEREE SESIIEIIEsIzas sraricec

Schedule 4+8

....................................

ok

$12,901.922 .50 &2.73% $13,363,025.00

2,500, 009.00 12N

.....................................................................

.....................................................................

5¢5,500.00  2.90t
566,070.00  2.75%
4,041,940.00  )9.058%
14 612,50 0.85%
A0,580.00 024t
{263,493.95) -1.28%

.....................................................................

5,161,308.55  25.10%

.....................................................................

20,567 505 100.00% 20.699,013.25

S-S rEmsTREESTAREI EasEEEE ERSEACEECTICLSy RS SSET ST SR SEITSTSITISIER REasErRER

INCRERSE
........ 1990, ... 0viienr ove.. ... DECREASE
Anoynt Parcent Azount
6561 {d61,097.50)
2.1601,126 00 15441 341,583.00
75,008 (119,514.50)
91,830.00 .Mt {96,230.00)
56%,265.00 2.75¢ (2,195.00)
4,064,410.00 19.64% [22,420.00])
11%,137.5¢ 0.50% 85,475.00
e, 280,00 0.3 [5.600.00)
(324,060.25) ~1.5N £0,566.20
E0M,862.25 25008 £11,5%3.20)
log.00r (121,048 20)



MARTLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHOXITY
SICNET BANK / MARYLAND, TRUSTEE Scheaunle 4-Y
LR E Bt Sl i a2t B2 L2 F 2 B
STATEMEMT OF TRAFFIC VOLUWE AMD TOLL 1NCOME, BALTIMOME MARBDR TUNMEL
FOR THE OUARTERS EKDED JUNE,S0 1991 AND 1904 Ast Fm TNE FISCAL YEARS ENDED XNE 30, 1991 D 1990

T T P T T T e T T T T T R N E R Rk e e L R Bk o e A R R R R e PSR ——— T L T T L R T LE PEEIL P R Y )

FRa kAN TR EEIS AR AEE LRt ea ARy ..................IIIFFIB WOLUME . oy vvrmrradrnmrranasdf 9 dots Bliaatqpaaisand Recuansnarinaqminasrbersnsshnnnst

wiriimrmonmrnennnnARTER EWDED JUNE 30u..isvsnsansravaniosnasnaannas vasa R THE FISCAL TEAR EMDED DUME 30, .u.voavsnnsaunaansraisssrnnarnnnnes
INCREASE CR [NCREASE OR

PR & 2. PRI | - | T | x| 1.1 SRR |- - [PROI | . - ' I . 1+ | T 1.

Rotes ¥umber Parcent Number Percent umter Parcent Mmber Percent ke Parcent M Porcent

BAAMAS shdmEEEmEmEm=. AERBIIE mREBEL e AAbEbon mmmmemm mmmdmemrkSAASE EVAEE-EE  RENcAmmm = LA AABESETE SETAREFUASEARAS EEEEVIEE EANESLEENEEVEEN Ammmmgmms

AUTIMCRI [LES AND LI1GHT
COMMERCIAL YEHICLES:
Possenger, efC .. .ccincirnsnsnsnas $1.00 T ALT &2Y 5k X 2,210,590  S4_ ALK 237,052 10.72X 3L, The- HATX T Md,
Paaserger cor only, Commutatien,..., 0.40 1,730,459 58.35X 1,538,972 3B.LX 1M, 687 124568 4,548,031 3B.75X £, 827,
Offical Y. ceiniinincnnans 101,005 2. 24X T AT 247K 3,81 h gl 108, 7717 2.331 153,

GiddbkmEme e mEn mEEmEEs A R ABAESEASES A mmEmmEE mEmdkEmsmEEEEE mEmEEEEE

Tokalrrrrsnrrrrnasranransnannanarsnsanas 4,279,374 H.TTE 3,847,034  95.08X 432, M0 “ it

A EEwEErEEEEEE EEEESYY RARETTFEESEFERS B AA NS AkAddAmsmmrmnn mmrdma -

HEAYY COMMERCIAL VEWICLES:

Three-aXle (. cciciiiairiinrenesnreas 2.0 80,19 1.78% A5 885 1.45% 14,310 2. 259,904 1.54% 206,322 1.35% 53,542 25978
Four-asle crisnarsnsaansissansieinss 5,00 21,358 9.47% ta, oo 0.41% &, 578 ET.2TR T, 0% 0.44% 54,633 0.43% 17, i 30.54%
Five aule .iaitatsrcassnicicinininns b, 00 133,488 2968 114,970 2.BAX 18,518 18.11% 481,208 2.85% 32,157 2.88% 9,051 25.92%
SiR-dld s viaiimrer iy rr s 3,00 1,149 Q.03 1,37 0.03% 2051 -14.92% &, 704 0,03% &,151 0,03 553 13.32%
Unuual sh2e. .. ainerennrecsenas 10,00 14 0,00% ® 0.0 5 53.56% &7 0.00% 33 b.00% L 143,035

Tabal.  oorierennannpanansnanssasmninnses zu.zss %.23% 19‘9.029 &,.92X v, 206 18.69% 819,982 4.505% &9, 294 4.89% 170, 685 26.29%

mAmsmmmameann Nt t e MmmsmEEmEmEsEs -y mmna AREANIR AR AU EE NALAEI IS A A ek hE Ak RASEk AhbiAAdbibbbdded AERAEEAE NAESR R Al bdhd EBAAAdEdd

TOTAL TRAFFIC YOLLME. s.vusiiivivrsnnnnsnsnns &, 515, 611 100, 00% 4 045, D&S 100. 00X 59,544 11.481X% 16,898, 539 100,00% 13,277,766 10000 1,800, 7TT% r.m
ER

FTOCEUNEAEFANE EUNESNCE EOSOEBMOACkE3O0 LR B EOCEC EEFEEAE L




MARYLAND JRANSRORTATION AUTHORI1Y

SIGKET BAHK / MARTLAMD, TRUSIEE

SIATENENT OF TRAFFIC WOLUNE AMD TOLL INCOME, BALTIMORE HARBOR JUNNEL

FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JUNE,30 1991 AND 1990 AND FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1991 AND 1%%0

................................................. TOLL IHCOME. ... ....
................... GUARTER EMDED JUNE 30. ... ... ... . . it
INCREASE OR
,,,,,,,,, 199, L G ceviee weenow.JDECREASE.. . ...
Rales Abount Percent Amount Percenl ARounl Percenl
AUTORDBILES AND LEGHT
COMMERL1AL WERICLES:
Passenger, #lc........ e $1.00 42,447,622.00 64 0B% $2,210,590.00 &4.92%  237.032.00 W0.in
Passenger car snly, Coamutation,. ... 0.4 492,260 181N 515,%9.80 185.08% 2,674 .80 12 4%
Tobal..ooi it i e e 43,139,885.60 §2.20v 42,826,179 80 B31.00%  §21),704 80 1.16%
HEAYY COMMERCIAL YEHICLES:
Three-axle ... .......oiiiieal. v 2200 SEE0, 9200 LAY #I3L072.00 1.87% 520,620.00 H
f?ur-a:le .......................... 1.0 104 00 1681 $0,370.00 1.46% 170 7.2
lEve*a:le .......................... 1.00 533,952.00 |3.98% 459,080.00  13.51% M022.00 16 11%
SII'JI]E.: .................. veaarer. 900 5,045 00 &.1%% 6,870.00  6.20%1 (1,025,060} -14.92%
Unusual BHe... 10.80 140,00 o 00% w0 000} .00 85.5e%
Volume Discount . ...oovoiiioenneenn s .. {94,549 5¢) -2.21% (70,244.73) -2.06%  {14,304.83)  20.%%
Tokad oo e $679.80] 44 17.50% $518,797.7 1700 81011407 1740
TOIAL TOLL IMWCOME.................cc.eo...s $3,B09.269.00  100.00% 93,404,904 07 Q00.00F  e414.052.9) 12.181

LR

Schedule 4~10

B e e el R T Bt E s D L L T

... FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30...........0ooiooseeiseoesnnnn..
INCREASE OR

......... % 5] IR & 11 veewwo. W DECRERSE. ... ..

Agount Percent Amount Pereent Amsunl Fercenl
$9,136 M9.00 b4 59% 7 4dg 823,00 6,528 |,6B9,%0¢ 00 2r a9y
2,619, 212 40 18.5%2%  1,9%,17%.20 17.15% bE0, 08120 156N
$14.755 961 .40 83.0% #%.377.9%2.20 B1.2H 2.378.000.00 25,318
#519,608.00 3.aNn 412 644,00 1,481 107, 164.00 25.9M
222,297 .00 t.57 169,899.00 1.511 82,390.00 .94y
1,924,832.00 13.61%  1,528,620.00 11571 Wb, 204 .00 3591
21,520 .00 g.1n 2,755.00 g.16t 2.765.00 13.1n
670 .00 {.00% 330,00 00N 0,00 103,093
[100,783.8%) -2.1%% {(147.504.10) -2.10% (51,279 .76) 2165
12,090, 04311 16.90% 31,884,751 87 1.1 505,594 6. 43
10, 146,004,501 100.00% €10,262,704.07 JO0.00% 2,003,600 .44 % £0



LR Ly

KARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
SIGRET PANE J MARYLAKD, TRUSTEE
E3ToTmaasIagzdssstsattdTadEATETS 30T
STATENENT OF TRAFFIC VOUBE AMD TOLL INCOME, FRANCIS SCOTT KEY BRIDCE
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JUE,30 1991 AND 1990 AND FOR THE FISCAL TEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1991 aND 1990

T e L L L L L LT L L T LT T e N Ll L R P LT B T T T LY TP Ty R P FETET TR SR ¥ Y LY )

....-u..u-.......mﬂ! EHDED JimE Buucssmpnmaanarnnrnarienariasnnn

INCREASE O

(RPN [ TP |- . : RPN | (' f L -SRI .. | IAPURPRR Ry, |- | PR - 1 |1 T 1
Humbe Humbe Humb

Ratid Nuwbar
AUTOMDBILES AND LIGHT
COMMERCIAL VEHICLES:
Passengar, €T€ ..c.crarrmnannvnrraraB1,00 1,822,061
Pasnengal car ofily, Commutatian,.... 0.40 93, 350
[ERRTS THE. T+ R [ 57,7

FrEsravsrAmava

ToEBL. cuuviaunuusmurpvsnvirnrsnsnnnnrnns Z.Ztl.ﬂﬂ

EETY T PP TP

HEAVY COMMERCIAL VEHICLES:
Three-anle ... ..o
Four-gxke .
Five-axle ... 117,870
Sinooule...oan. 2,51
Ursusl olze. . u.iiiiiiieieaan el 10000 1,115

L4 197,434
TOTAL TRAFFIC YWOLUME. ....uninvnsnsnnnnaainss 2,812,382

EEETEEEC Yy OON

54,918
20,980

rran

Fercent Wumber

50, 58T 1,395,112
38.74% 923,087
2.37% 55,853

FPabwia AN Ad v hmen

o1.823 2,377,852

FmAREAY ArrEsdLsAmEraEs

2.28% 62,141
a.87x 14,368
4.89% B, 40
0.10x 1,25¢
D.03% 23

Fercent

$5.11%
36.43%
2.20%

95.7T6%

2.45%

r

1,

(r,208)
6,612

37,730
1,272
)

Percent

101.03%
T2 46X

BEFEEES FimbkmmhAEEEETET mESmAES EmmmEEEsmEEEEE EamaEamE

100, 00% 2,535,906

CTOLOEDE SSCORARCATEISEN

39,290

B R S

1123,6%14)

eap=agEn

cenmnemvanrnen=s TRAFFEG YOLUME. .o o oviniunarcncnaa .
res.FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED

r

8,508, Dds

S5-cheduls 4-

ArrsrrarrieTIas wramarrribbrraaverdunadbr bl iasinasn

Parcent Mumber

....... kA AL AR AR

5,230,579
0.42K LMT T
2.38% 21,1m

FEERLEN FRVFImssmmagary

P2.40% 9,069, 06

sEAEBAN ARBsssETERERARE

100.40% 9,753,496

ant

I TTE]

53.63%
3o
2.21

(TR LYFYLY

92.99%

.

7.01x

amrvarrr

B0 ins et rntictartantatniisarnanan

[MEREASE 0@

r

SrBAARIEIAARERA.

(545, 1961
(14,0773
(2,047

A .

Wk kb

15,369

E e L

(548,051}

Porcent
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MARYLAMD TRAKSPCRTATION AUTHORITY ~t
SIGNET BANE / MARTLAND, VRUSTEE Schedulec 4-~12
STATEWEMT OF TRAFFIC VOLUME AND TOLL IWCORE, FRAKCIS SCOTT KEY BRIDGE

$OR THE GLARTERS ENDED JUBE, 30 1991 AND 1994 AND FOR THE FISCAL TEARS ENDED SUNE 30, 1991 MWD 1990

seaAsEREsEm s E - P T L L LT LT T ettt EP PR it

wennrbviahmrnminintiarranarsarrnasararntaaTOLL IMOORE. souunarnnvamrarrrravenvs sarnsry oonasrssassasnn murrbdiiity LETE

LR EERNY) gk ok m R

wnrenreanrrrasmvs--OUARTER ENDED JUNE 30....0uvuievusssssscussnsaccsas vaenaFGE THE FISCAL YEAR EMDED JUKE 30....c0uvvavrrarnarr-sce- rerrrenrmaay
IKCREASE OR INCREASE OR

wornrrrne TP ienninnis vamesnwr 3P iaisnunavs causanrosDECREASE cucnava servanrna 1P aiaisnnien sranernre1®0iciiinarnss revrnane DECREASE v vuuen

Rates ARt Percent Anocunt Percent .n.mm Percent Axpunt Percent Ammnt Parcent Arseant Parcant

ATOMORILES AND LTGHT
COMMERCTAL VEHICLES:
PASSENQNr, E80...c0ensnrensanena SO0 $1,202,681.00 55,76% $1,396,112.00 S3.63K (175,450.000 -12.55% %4,485,323.G0 57.06% 35,230,579.00  o60.54%  ($545,196,00) -10.42% -
Poaenger car only, Commutetion..... G.40 3731,820.00 17.05% 349,554.80  16.82% 4,245.20 1.15%  1,4&60,454.00  1T.55K 1,407, 004803  14,78X 16,630,803 -0.44%

TOUleceiineisansronasnonasnanacansanas M, 500, 481.00 72,80 £1,747,566.80 50,45X (3171,185,80) -9.58% 4,126 DAT.CO. 74.61% $6,617,873.80 TT.h2% (3551,425.800 -8.26%

HEAYY COMMERCIAL WENICLES:
THhree-0EkE servnvinsnsanonvnnsnaneas £.00 HW ars.oh 5.01% $124, 282,00 5,660 514,408 4+
Four-amle . eaiiiieineisienaieds 3000 42,940.00 2.A7% 43, 104.00 1.98% 19,836, 2.59% 190,371.00 2.21% 22,048,000 17, 460%
lo'ﬂ A80.00  21.50% 320,540.00  14.59% 130,920 200208 1,525,650.00 17.69% 132, 448,00 B.48%
12,655.00 0_58% 6,295.00 0.29% 6,380, 04T 25,745 .00 Q.30% 13, 180,00 51.19%
11,150.00 0.51% 2,34.00 0.1%% 8,790.00  372.4b6% 33,450.00 041X &4 JEG, 00 0.28% 9,.2/0.00 34.02%
(T1,6T1.71) -3.27x {&7,019.18) -3.05% (4,652.5%) &.74% (2‘“ .M -! 22% {282, (2T.03) (327X 17,9%7.1¢ LT )

LMX 3AS3 242,00 5.37% (ST, 5NL.eOy -12.38X

" 5598, 429. ¥ 7am $039,561.80  19.55%  $166.847.45  IB.0AX  $2,086.M5.69 25.39% 51,947,350, " zasar 137,55 7 rm

TOTAL TOLL INCOME...iansemsasnnsarsasnsusnn 12,17!.9102‘9 WO.CO% $2,197,248.64 100,002 (%4 ,336.3%) -0.20% S8,210,992.47 100.00% 38.625,02‘.77 100.00% (‘1‘.032-051 -4 B0%

suamisnmsvEssd AEEOEax IEEEE & ZasmtUNENSSIO0  WERTII frLSOTE-aUEnDpOon dmar EUDEENEN AMfchdE A0 A SO NS EENTED
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AUTOMSSILES AKD LEGHT
COMMERLC|AL WEWICLES:
Poasernger, 80 .. cvavermvvnnvmernarns
Posseraer car only, Commrtation.....
OFFlcal duty. .. cnrarirrrrmnrnanas

Total i iatasninanrarnsnsasnsaarans

HEANY COMMERCIAL VEHICLES:
Three-axle . ..iivensnnrnsarmnenamisn
FOuUr-aele oo rnrerinrncrrrararannsns
Five-aele ... eeiiainerinarerarnen

Eimcamle. . siiinunstsarissinntanasann

Urnrsoml Sh2e..ciisiaisiananina

L

TOTAL TRAFFIC WOLUME. .....cvuvunnsnan

MARTLAMD TRANSPORTATION AUTHINMITY
SIGNET QAN / MARTLAND, TRUSTEE
ALATCALEOETONOTPARACA TN ANEnnBRESED
STATEMENT OF TRAFFIC VOLUME ARD TOUL INCOME, FORT WCMENRY TUNNEL

FOR THE GUAATERS ENDED JUME, 30 1991 AmD 1990 AND FON THE FISCAL YEARS EMDED JUNE 30, 1991 Ao 1690

............ T P P e R T

L MIARTER EMDED JUNE B0o e r e rs i rrenenarnven vue..FOR THE FISCAL “YEAR EWDED JUNE 38, ..ol o iiiiaeniaanciiienrn
INCREASE OR IMCREASE OR

Fercent Nurobee r

[

Eatey Mumbe r

L e L L LT LT PR P )

Percent IMr Parcent

Hutsbe

Ek kA AEERTEEE

$1.00
0.44
None

5. 00,188 &6, 17T 64,571 {129, 281)
22 {7,038)

J.95% e £.85%
7,553,726 &9.TVR

P T

20,511,551
7,147 565
325 'N?

7,222, 761

B

M.z

reneeas

EIEIEE)

129,488

T1.40% 0.90%

551,249 6,473

7,047 0.09%
M 0.00%

e

1.63% 1.85%
1.01%

7.24%

151,447
82,451
S, 415
7,310

(21,9591 -14.50%
(11,048}
(63, 364)
1463)

35 62.50%

LT

196,!011

snanena 7,962,039 100.00% B 189,505 100.00% (227, 766y  -2.75K 35,980,092
EFODEFATFAEONEE AEAANEE AFAAEENENEEEES N FEFESEY OSGSEENEANEEEAR SEEFEES AEANNA D0 LD TONE

Percent

6. 21%
25. 14T
1.06%

P Ea,

90.41X

1.643
0.92%
&.95%

0.0vx
&.00x

2.5
100, 00%

ENDOROE SECERNCETEETETEE

umber

FASPTAbimsmmmaE mammpmEs sdmdd A=A rary

21,439,280
7,602,437
313,564

29,355,281

403,50%
117,880
240, M
31,799
188

3,351,875
32,737,156

Parcent

85.47%
23.27%
094X

W.é?!

1.84%
1.07%
7.3
0.10%
0.00%

10,33

mrapan=

Musrhwt ¢

(927,729}
(R34, 872
15,383

FA At e R ———

(1, K7, 218)

(94, 484)

{&T.558)

(264, 4053

5. M03
1

(1, T D6k

O |- I |- -« |1 2 - |- T T | BT L L
N

Fercmnt

-4,.33%
<5.72%
&.91X

[P ———

-4, 5V

e



MARTLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY schedule 4-14
SIGNET BANK / KARYLAND, TRUSTEE

STATEMENT OF TRAFFIC WOLUNE AND TOLL INCOME, FORT MCHENRT TUMNEL

FOR IHE QUARTERS EMDED JUNE .20 1991 AHD 1990 ANO FOR IME FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUND 30, 1991 AMD 1990

................... QUARTER EHOED JUNE 30.............couovuuneennnnns .....FOR JHE FISCAL TEAR EMDEC JUNE W
INCREASE OR THCRERSE OR
......... I¥9Y . B0 L DECRERSEL L L 0 L LDECRERSE L
Rates Amount  Pergent Angyal Percent Adount Pricent Anounl Petcent Agount Percent Asount Pricent

......................................................................................................................................

AUTOMOBILES AWD L IGH!

COMMERCIAL VEHICLES:

Passenger, ebe..... ool $1.00 35,018,186.00  £2.37% 45,047,467.00  £0.63%  (129,260.000 -2.37% 820,500 .,551.00 61,451 $2),039,288.00 MBIV {927,729.00) 400
Passenger car only, Commutation..... 0.40 T 462,40 854t fiL, 20560 0.14% (7,81.20) -0.36%  2,867,026.00  8.59%  3,040,574.80 249t [I1Nn,%4880) 511

Total ..o CoBh D40 BB AT T0.90Y 36,078, 742.60  E0.7EY (S12,094.20) -2 4% 823,378,577 .00 F0.04% 420 460,254.80  BB.30Y £91.101.677.80) -850

HEAVY COMMERCLAL WEHICLES:

Thee-anle ... ... 200 %250.%06.00 5.04% $302,894.00 3.27% ($43,916.00) -14.50%  #1,000,642.00 .04y §1,207,000.00 1370 (3193,368.00}  -16.04%
Four-axle .. ... ...l 3.00 I, H9.00 2518 M7,353.00 2.5t (3, 144.00) -lia0d B, 472.00  7.56% 998,046 .00 2.9 ($143,504.00) 1439t
Fiveraxle ..............oiiiian, 4.00  2,324,996.00 24928 2,378,460.00 2b.et (5346400} -10.66%  B,606,424.00 25.79% 9,646 044,00 76,541 {¥]1,040,470.00] -10.7%%
Siveanle.. 5.00 3B2.00 0 04 5000 oA (2,215.00) -s.11 142,395.00 0.42t 168,945 .00 .47 (92,550.00) 1502
Unusual §i:e ........................ 12.00 916.00 001N 5000 G.0LY 350,00 e2.50% 2,990.00 Q.01 1,88¢.00 ¢.01% $1.110.00 5%.04%
Volume Discounl.....oooinueiioiiniinnnnnnas (15),Bl2.20) -L.Bot  {)57.%s4.08) -1 75% 335268 201 (621,173.97) -1.46%  (#91,092.87) -1.9%% %,98.90  -10.04

Potel .o $2,080,503.80  29.09% 42,809,652.17  JL.6Y  (D29,108.00) -ILNV ¥ MG M9.03 0 29 98% 41100163213 31 84N (91,332,880.10) (1103
TOTAL TOLL IHEONE ..........ccviinniinnnn $8,527,162.20 100.60% 90,986,394.22 100.00% (161,2)2.52} -5 10% $31,377,326.00 (00 00% #1581 .086.93  LOG.00% ($2,434,%0.90) -6 80t

..................................................................



NARTLANN TRABSPORTATION ROTEORLTY Schedule 5
SIGHET BANE f MARTLAND, TRUSTRE
TMISP&EHNUI I’ICILI‘H!S FagJeCs

STATENENT OF RESERVES [CHEATED UNDER RRTICLE ¥ OF THGST AGREENENT)
rnn rn! qviltll ENDED TUnE 30 l!sl AED FOR THE FTSCAL TEAR PEDED JUNE 30, 199)
...JOR YRE ¥15CAL TEME ENDED JumE 39, 1%%1.......
NAIATENNACE ., BART SERVICE ACCOOET....

L] [ 11
OFERETING GPERATIONS SERRICE EESERRE CAPITAL GENEELL
lCCﬂUI'I' RESERYE ACCODXY  S03 ACCOONY $0B hCCoEnY Acconny ACCOONT
BALAACE, 10LT 1, 1!9ﬂ . 510,48, I!ﬂ B¢ 516,294.858.36  $1,522,806.0% 3193,231,395.%0  £3)Be6,139.00 419,150,671, ¢6
ADDITICNS;
Gross Devedume ...ooveenn .......“”.'...“.4...............;......Slls,m,iii.]l - - - - -
Propasty Damage Recovery.. - §LL4, 639,15 - - - 5695.57
Sile of Propecty.. . 113, M6 27 - - . -
Troceeds from Iumnu‘.................,......................... Lot
Sale of PJans and Spluhulinu:.........,........,...........,.... - §,551.00 - - §2],451.%0 420.01
kental of Peoperty.. o - - - - . Y,061.11
Farticipation ip Iunltnlnu cusl; u Luu ef rghul rands, - 4, 508,000.00 - - - -
frocends from Coafiscated !umt: brug Bezests.. . 4,143.88 - - - -
Container LifL Fees-)COF.. R, - - - - - o 1,500,036 M
bease ab Seagirt by WS . e - B - - - 5,500, 000.00
Seagict Marine Terninal ﬂpmtmg Imnue - - - - . 10,420.50
Miscelizueans.. L e er i rae et - 153.41 - - - -
Proceeds from siie af Inmls.......... b et e e - - $I62. 65078 - 15,175, 11938 -
Met Locooe Erom loveatmenks.. P P ¥ T L M L ] §16,823.0% 125,000,080  $1,7%,191.60 155,578 4 LTI, 1191
Trapader Erom Operating lc:mt . N - 5, 005,000.00  11,600.86.78 - - 4,101,48.00
Traoaler frea Bagd Service and Imm !ub !:cmh vierene 130,500,407 - . - - -
TOTAL ADDITIONS. vovsvvnnvvenmisrrrvnrvirnnsrnenrnnnrnsn o S03L TRS, 360,08 SEE, 590, 000,57 S0, 584,546.42  §1,706,050.60  §29,559,215.21 S5, 000, 04007
O L. ei v it ener e SLN TN LER DL ST DR U19.5) 5D5,500,355.4% B2OO93T.ERT.I0 B QR4.0Y 8R4 ZOLLTLALLY
bROOCEIONS ;
Btpenditures for Qperationy, Muinterance lml Il]tq"‘l!l:lll .......... B9, 330,040 515,994,004, 54 - - S16, 000, 01806 §21,526.410.37
loterest due Jagoary 1 acd Jely L, 19%1.. - - £10.159,790.00 - - -
Serial Ponds due Jaly L, 139L.. - - 1,199,000.08
Transfer to: Bord Servire 3ob- lccml luuteulnce nd Gpmtml
Reserve Mrcoopt azd Secersl dccouet.. P -3 12 - - - - -
Transfer te Operatieg Icemt - - F64,525.40  S1. 0604707 - -

....................................................................................................

TOTRL DEDDCTIORS .ouveninnieenninreernbonsnnnnanoen LI LT, 20020 $ES,99¢€, 204,56 522,003,225.80  $L.006,047.07  $16.000,018.7%  §21,526,00.37

....................................................................................................

BALRRCE, JORE 30, I9h...coviiirnicnnivinrsnnneiinriinnneans SLL AT, 000 §12,895, 005,87 30,003,009.45 1. D3L 53023 A5, 405,435,850 34€,705,008.1¢

R R R R e F R P B e e R R e



arawas

PURCHASE MATURITY

PAR
VYALLE CESCATPT IO DATES
7,078,000 USTBD 08724778
12,575,000 USTE M09

575,000 ustE (91} Dor 2SI
3,920,000 usiE r2Tiv
2,120,000 RIwNCPF 04/ 264
5,350,000 USTE Q720791
3,145,000 LACP Q21N
9,630,000 UsTR b 2091
3,415,000 mcp 4/ 2691
2,730,000 SLCP Db 1k /91
3, 200,000 U578 Q7 19/90

10,613,.37% aoar -
1,818,795 AGHT (89) -

25,129,757 AGAT {M) -

MARTLAMD TRANSPORTATIOW AUTHORITY
SIGNET BANK, FRUSTE

E
FRANSPORTAT [ON FACILITIES PROJECTS

IMVESTMERT OF FLNDS CREATED (RDER ARTICLE V OF TRUST AGREEMENT, AME 33, 1991

OATE
08/15/93
12A19/M
1219/
10724791
08,/29/%1
oB/22 /91
0B02/91
o7/18/71
07725/t
07A15/M
97405/

RATE OF
IWTEREST

P Ry

8.53

YLELD
X

[TXEY)

© BLbAS

OPERATING
ALCOUNT

srmarazan

TOTAL IMVESTMENT OF FUMDS AT COST ... ..t iiriiiircnaircnrmcrrnasmaransress $10,621,170.79

ACHT
LECP -
MLCP
AL
SLCP -

Lehman Bros CP

Rincon CP

= Adtonsied Gow't Mobay Truat
- Merrill Lynch o

Shearson Lehoun P
UsTe - U.S. Tressury gliin
USTED - U.5. Treasury Hoockh
(B9 ~ 1987 Borxd Service
(91) - 1991 Bord Service

MAINTENARCE
AKD
OPERAT LONS
RESERVE ACCOUNT

A md kA BT TR

-

LI IR I T |

$5,3535,132.9%

42,223, 511.95

DIAASICRIZES GEE

cacas JSINCENG FUND, .....
BOMD

Schcaule b

e rms s ———— EnarsRmaman. Py T T T e

SERVICE RESERVE
ACCORAT ACCONT
. 27.077,925.00
. 120152, 461.34
$558,585.43 .
10,663, 157,00 1,152,490
1,818,795.00 -
1. 772.00 .
$13,044,609.43  $19,231,536.01
ASAENAEENERETRN EENTERED EERFEEN
L
b o

CARITAL
ACCOUMNT

£2,097 234,73

a3
&, 250,939.75

2,200,307.00
5,125,905.00

AraEmmmpmmrmm——

$36,B06,008.40

$1%,¢N,823.73



MARTLAMD TRAMSPORTATION AUTHORITY -
SIGNET BANK / MARVLAKD, TRUSTEE Schedule 7-1
TRANSPORTATLON FACILITIES PROJECTS

TOTANZ O EMME=EyO0f B TIS TS ILETI0

SCHEMALE OF CAPLTAL PROPERTIES-CAPLTAL ACCTRIMT
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POTOMAC CHESAPEAKE JOMN F, NENKEDY FINAMCING AMD
RIVER BAY BRIOGES PATARSCO CQUTER MARBOR MEMOR EAL FORT MeKENAT UNALLOCATED
TaTAL BRIDGE {EDTH SPANS) TUNNEL CROSSING HIGHWAY TININEL EXPENSEY

--------- R L L R e R L L R R A e T L L L e LR L T e  EE  E R E Y TN )

Fl:! THE QUARTER EmED JUNE 30, 1991:

RINES-OF MO, e e reerenenenorononsnnnnossonannns $432,225.7% - . . - 5432, -
ot R, s rrenenansnsnsnssansansnsasnanns &, 506, 1948 14 $T00,501.24  32,014,088.7% $5,2M8.56 252,360 &, 1!0 111, SI 3, 800.0

UEILHy AdJustmant. .o vainrsnarsnsasansanssnas &7,570.00 - - . A7, 570.0 - *
Engineering ard Related Costl. ..o innannsininn. B95 &Y. 74 13,068.8‘? 260,'!]6.2? 493,88 1zz,m.u #?3,55?.5] E!.?l'l.?"l -

AR gEretive. . v rr st st 92,.479.94 -

FORBL. ceuvarneinceinennennnmnenee B, 19211625 SUSSTOLS  R2,20,175.00  85,072.46  Suk2,N56.18  $5,085,892.78 ST 1292,679.9
ENRUATA Clk Ml kA CE NN LR RS TO 00 D EQB&IR0CCREE QQETDTL row

FOR THE FISCAL TEAR ENDED JLME 38, 19%1:

RIGhTa-O0f -MBY. -usavaunntrtantnransansansnsanna 450, 1. T2 . D - - $450,191.T2 .
COMS AUt IO, . . civisinsnnnnnanmnsnossonsansnnns 13,068, 954 .92 $302, 80001 £5,074,447.75 $103,567_35 81 624,654 49 5,953, 540,55 4B, 343.7% -
ULility Adjustment. . .. ... cevrnnearsnssnaanns &7, 570,00 - - - &7,570.00 - - -
Enginearing and Reloted GOt uiousinaiiiinss 2,104 150,69 38, 664,51 543,957.11 54, 324,42 32, 105,26 o0, 032,82 1T, G4k, 467 -
ACDIPHEErat Ive, o e in i sttt iy 123,431.47 - - . - . {1,500.00) $324 VTEAT
General Operoting EQUIPOEnt....vvcvrurrarrnrnen 5,719,756 - . - - - . s, Ne.%

TEA R RArr St rEEE s m TR A E E LT b T T O i I R g e R F AL L F I FIRISLILAET T Y

Totaleeeisininrennrenasnanannaans $156,029,0148,74 $341,067.44  £5,620,404.88 $157.891.97 ™ m e 37,393, T6d .89 141,508 .42 $330,651.23
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MARTLAMD TAANSPORTAT [OW ALTTHORITY tchadule 7-2
S1GNET BANT / maqyliwy, TRUSTEE
TEANSPIRTATICN FACILITIES PROJECTS
SERCEaYORdErFATEN IO TAUS DOQECET DDA
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL PROPERTIES-CAPITAL ACCOUWT s
pomu: CHESAPEAKE JOHN F. KEWREDY FINANCING AND
RIVER BAY BRIDGES PATARSCD CUTER HAREOR WKEMOR LAL FORT MCHENRY UNALLOCATED
TOTAL SRIDGE tBATH s.vms: TUNNEL CROSSING HI GHUAY TUNMKEL EXPENSES
FOR THE PERICD DECEMOER 18, 1985 THROUGH JUXE 30, 1991:
RAGNES-aF -MAY . - cvresrcsasasansnarannnsamisasinn £1,181,003. 4% - $574,507. 21 (41,870,461} $99,782.350 8507, 127.2% $1,545.50 .
S AT . 4 v e saunasaanruasensiossnnanatanans T4 BHT, 121,55 SLAS 891,80  12,152,975.27  18,943,256.25 5,337, 962.47 27,453,957.83 14,512,077.95 -
ULl ity ADJUBSERAE. . vossmsarnenaisnsnansasnanss 109, 409,34 - 305,593, 04 3, 58459 &7,570.00 1,481, 1 - .
Engineering sngd Reloted Lo uauanirincnsnsnsn 9,937,386 78 150,002.75  1,272,9T8.02  2,789.398.59 B71,221.53 £,529,689.80 324, 098,29 .
AN SEF BTN s reurererananarnesanncrsnenen 1,201,22%.463 - 1,356.97 22,048 .42 43,403, 14 182,45 18,677.90 31,114, 900.75
Gereral Operating Equiphemt. .. .........eecuean T, 47 . 561,15 .00 2,008 74 33456 770,338, 44 5.018.76
Fedaral Parelclperion. . ..ocvmvcnccaccnnbnnns Ta%, 454, 000, 00 - . - - - 759,454 000 00 -
Escrowed (o relvburse Federsl Goverrmoent
for Locsl SHAME....vveumrsrsrsrsrensnansnras 9%, B0, 000,00 . . . . - 9%,806,000.00 -
TOtAL. rvrrensnensnnusnnnensaranss  BRS, B4T,761.62 mx L9635 E14,308, 067,54 L10,757 660,22  $4,422,038.38 132, St? 3540 3072,085,584.10  $1,120,857.51

l:upn tal Propertiea Coata froo Prior Trust Agresments:
TO78 Trst Agreement. . ..o .rovvrranrarerars S'D? Le I g us.,g,zvz.zz 39, 800,952.43 324, 345 47747 344,501,422 41 $9,830,461.33 81,308, 455.26  51,742,282.1%5

988 and Priot Trust Ageewmrnts....ovnrsases 592 320, 154.47 . LAT0,40 148,337,000.4F 1546, 316¢,887,.25 134,497, 76498 125 80%,178.47 - 1,743,857, %4
Copitalized INTerest. . .cvvverinsnnransnensa EG.SN.BD?.W - - - - B - 26,504 , 807 .99
Narthern and Southern Crosgings...coccuiuun. 197,959, 41 - - - - - - 197, 950,41

R ok R bk e kh ok B o sk s e ke R ok B R W R R g W N N e R e N EEE N

Total Capital Propervien......... 31,882,417,1286.86 90,362, 758.97 $192,534,920.52 $200,418,018.0% S185,421,225.77  $168,153,395.20  $074, 195,043,356 331,309, 745.20

EARACESNIETOL DN R DD DN DN EOTaNE I NE Exnn




NARTLARD TRANSPORTATION MOTRORITY
SICNEY BANE | MIATLAND, TROSTEE
TRAASPORTATION FACIGITIES PROJECYS

Schedule 7-3
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SPSQUERRNRA SEAG1RT

...............................
................................................................................................................................
.......................................

SHSQUEEANAA SEAGIRT
RIVER HARINE
T0TAL BRIDCE TERNINAL
FOR TRE QUARTER ERDED JUIE 1,
Constroetion. . .. ovuvierininiarniannararrrran §954,588. 49 §157.430.%2 $697.554.99
Eagiveering aad Related Costa.........ovuveians 208, 618,03 beg 516 L6 19,054.91
General Opecating Bquipeeni..... ...l 1},96%.00 - 13,969.00
- ) SLIMT, 635,51 $26,191.98 $791,383.92
FOR TEE FISCAL TEAR ENDED JORE 30, 194l
Rights-af-Maf... ... ovviiiiiiiiiiiinine e, 56.314.25 . $6.314.25
Conskruction. ..oiveriiiiiiiiiiiiine i nas oot 1,190,092.50  $3, 084, 404,02  1),453,678. 5
BLLLity Mjustaent. . .......o.ooiirurvrnrannan 43,481,185 . 342515
Engineering and Helated Cests......... bereerans 2,086, 166,44 $82.064. 60 1,003,100.04
Meinisbrative. .. ..ooonr i §.116.17 - 3.118.17
General Dperating Equipment.................... /614034 . 156, 14004

....................................................

RIVER FARINE
TOTAL BRIDGE TERNINAL
POk TRE PEKIOD RECEWEER 18, 1995 PHROUGH TUEE )¢, 193l:
Rights-ob-Hap.. oovvvvreiiinnnns, 55,566, 171.00 $40%, 10045 55,257 65944
Consbtuckion.......oovvvinninnnnn, [38,024,106.08  9,772,045.81 175,251,060.11
Orility Mdjusteend................ 938,907,711 5.4 914,868.57
Zogioeering and Selated Costs..... 12,705,540.14  2,505,870.95  10,199.66.0}
Murinistrative ....ooinniinnnn 152 4101 i61,855.41 §90,560. 43
Geaeral Cperating Equipment....... 1,199,441.87 0a,593.0 150 80008
1% | S 509,827, 014.31 413,053,507, 64 4196, ?TJ HE. 67
Capital Properties Costs from Prior Trust Agreetents:
1978 Trust Mgreeament............ §10,460,652.17 SA51,034.18 SL1,009.418.19
1968 and Prier Trust Agreements, £.705,052.08  £,705,0%2.5¢ -

Total Capital Properties... 5125.99%.%25.76 51a 209,603.90 $H07.783, 174 8¢

.................................................



MARTYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
UNION TRUST COMPANY OF MARYLAND, TRUSTEE
TRANSPORTATION FACIHLTIES PROJECTS

Schedule B8

STATEMENT SHOWING TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES PROJECTS AEVENUE BONDS DATED DECEMBER 1, 1585

AND MAY 15, 1691
IESUED AND CUTSTANDING AT JUNE 30, 1991

—_— r——

RATED OF MATURITY PFRINCIPAL
BONDS 1SSUED: INTEREST JULY 1 AMOUNT
Sawient 1685
Barie) Borkis 5.50% 1937 £1,805.000
5.00% 1888 1,904,000
6.50% 1909 2,015,000
4I5% 1990 2,150,000
7.00% 1981 2.200,000
1.25% 1952 2455000
7 30% 1963 2,835,000
T.T5% 1994 2.825.000
7.90% 19%% 3,050,000
$10% 1958 4,290,000
#.30% 1957 3,555,000
4.50% 1858 3,530,000
§.60% 1929 4,180,000
H65% 2000 4,540,000
Towl Sarial Bands... dremres vremensseasmt SRt LR Hrters srmsrrie - $40, 545 000
Torm Bonds 8.80% 2005 29,290,000
2.00% 2015 114,165,000
7T.005% 18 57,785,000
TOTAL BONDS ISSUED-SERIES 19B5.......cec . $201,925,000
BONDS PAID OR PUACHASED-
Bettal Bonds Pald:
In Pricr Flscal Yoars................ EhLN S ALasied Abadzerens esmresesseeeas s eernsinn $7.875,000
In Currend Fiacal Year.................. EmEn LIRS Tan rrrt e ceavesrenns sena nems e 2,290,000
TOTAL BONDS PAID DR PURACHASED.......... ereee essesseenmrans smsens e §10,165,000
TOTAL BONDS KSUED AND OUTSTANDING-SERIES 1085........ ..cccvees e eoeescenesenas srvsonoess $191,760,000
Sorlen 1591
Sarlal Bonchs
£.00% 1955 4,135,000
£.00% 19%6 B.00% 000
8.00% 1967 B,205,000
£.00% 1958 B 630,000
2.00% =] £ 980,000
8.10% 2000 4,335,000
8.20% 200 8,785,000
0.3 2002 7.205,000
6.40% 2003 T.880,000
a.50% 2004 8,200,000
B.50% 2005 8,760,000
8.50% 2006 ¥,380,000
TOTAL BONDS ISSUED AND QUTSTANDING-SERIES 1991, 0mces vovireirs suve somesreess sesssiss - $£1,000,000

TOTAL BONDS 15SUED AND OUTSTANDING-ALL SERIES. .. . .ot enserrsser oo

....... $272,760,000



